
Lynn Duke 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bobby-
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Attached you will fine a memo that should really be all you need for your training. I have also attached the 
Detention/Rea lease form BUT the space on this form where Officer's sign is used when the petitioner is not law 
enforcement but they have been working closely with Jaw enforcement and the Jaw enforcement officer believes the 
child needs to be held. 

Please remind your fellow officers that all they have to do is have a conversation with JDC staff. If they say I really want 
this kid held, 9 times out of 10 we can make it happen. 

Please ask if you have questions, as I don't want this to be misunderstood. 

Lynn S. Duke, Director 
Rutherford County Juvenile Detention 

(615) 898-7954 
( 615) 898-7967 fax 

lduke@rutherfordcounty.org 

"Imperfect but Forgiven" 
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Rutherford County 
Juvenile Detention Center 

Memorandum 

To: R.C. School Resource Officers 

From: Lynn Duke, Director ~Q 
Date: 5/13/2013 

Re:. Requesting to Detain Juvenile Offenders 

It has always been the policy of the Rutherford County Juvenile Detention Center to 
detain juvenile offenders at the request of local law enforcement officers. 

Even if we would normally release a juvenile based on court history and charge, any 
time a local law enforcement officer requests a juvenile be detained and agrees to 
come to court to testify we will hold the juvenile. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

1 

Case 3:16-cv-01975   Document 64-11   Filed 02/10/17   Page 2 of 3 PageID #: 1563



Juvenile's Name 

Rutherford County Juvenile Detention 
Detention/Release Form 

Date of Birth Booking# 

The determination has been made that said child is charged with the offense of __________ _ 

and that the offense(s) was committed, and that there is Probable cause to believe that said child committed 
the offense. It is in the best interest of said child and the public that said child receives a hearing on this 
petition. 

Arresting Officer's/Petitioner's Name: 

Arresting Officer's/Petitioner's Agency: 

Detention 

] The said child's detention is warranted, and that the immediate welfare of the child and/or the 
community so requires this detainment. 

--------------~/ ___ _ 
Detention Officer (required) Date 

* I 
*Only required for private citizen petitions when 
Law Enforcement wants the child to be held -------------------

Law Enforcement Date due to a belief child is a threat to self/community 

Release 

[ ] The said child can be released to ________________________ _ 
Custodial Parent/Legal Guardian 

_____________________ was released to my custody on today's date by the 
Quvenile's name) 

Rutherford County Juvenile Detention Center. I understand that I must accompany my child to all court 

dates. Original court dates are scheduled by the Judicial Commissioners office and can't be rescheduled 

without permission of the court. 

Court Date/Time: -----------------

-----------------~--~/ ____ _ 
Parent/Guardian's signature (if released) Date 

I ------------------ -----
Detention Officer (required) Date 

Dress Code Notice 

Please visit Juvenile Court's website for 
more information 

www. rutherfordco un tytn. gov /i u ven i lecou rt/ 
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